general expences. 5th inst. the first property became

"Sympathizer," the Little Sisters" 37.50; Mrs. S., School, \$12.55. on the 15th the owed us money

Out of this we rrowed from the our general exof the year, of

employed in the s an additional l as we saw it day came.

rs have contrihand, and wilnimble ladies' rhich was soon s; and, to add n a kindly lad buted the bouns little patient, real after all," lst the decoraof the children esented to their who know not the day faredf bered years o

COPY OF STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES SHOWING HOW THE PREMISES WERE OBTAINED FOR 1879.

In 1878 the premises were acquired which are now occupied by the Hospital, and after alterations and additions had been made, the children were moved into the building in the last week of May.

The premises consist of land, running from Elizabeth Street to Emma Street, a depth of 150 feet, with a frontage on each street of forty feet. The Hospital is No. 245 Elizabeth Street.

The land belonged to Mr. Edmond B. Osler and Mr. James Lamond Smith, who had erected the building upon it, and had mortgaged the land for money borrowed for the erection of the building.

Those gentlemen who had designed the premises for a charitable purpose, proposed to convey them to the Hospital, subject to the payment of the mortgage money yet due, and a sum of about \$300 owed for work done upon the building. The Committee accepted this very generous offer, and at their request five gentlemen consented to act as Trustees to form a corporate body, in whom the property could be vested

They were accordingly incorporated under the provisions of the Ontario Statute in that behalf, under the name of "Hospital for Sick Children.," and received a conveyance of the property.

There were two mortgages, the principal and interest being payable together on what is known as the Building Society System.